Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 12:44 PM

To: motor.survey@axa.com.sg

Subject: Request for PRS - Your Ref: SJD9317M // Our Ref: GBH6930K// DOA: 29/04/2022
Attachments: Police Report (GBH6930K).pdf;, GBH6930K Estimate.pdf

Your Ref: SJD9317M Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CS3/I1CA22004334/p
Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH6930K(ICA) & SJID9317M ON 29/04/2022

We are appointed by Immigration & Checkpoints Authority (ICA) to handle all traffic accident claims involving ICA
vehicle.

A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement/Traffic Police Report filed is enclosed. As a result of the accident, out
client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know
within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated time, our client shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you.

Kindly arrange survey at the following:

Location : ICA Building - 10 Kallang Rd, Singapore 208718.
Contact Person: Mr Nazir - 9739 1932
Mr Zuraimi - 81238720

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




